
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent June 8, 2020 5:21 PM 

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Francesco Santostefano; Elizabeth 

Lindsay; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Vanessa Audette; Me’Shel 

Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay 

Subject: With final number - RE: For MO approval - Minister Anand’s June 9 Presser Remarks 

Attachments: COVID Presser Remarks - MINA - June 9 - Podium QC and fact checked.docx 

Good evening, James, Cecely. 

We just received the final fact check - 

 
The value of the 26 contracts awarded to domestic suppliers is $2.2B.  

Revised version attached. 

From: Liaison 

Sent: June 8, 2020 at 3:55 PM 

To: James Fitzmorris ; Cecely Roy 

Cc: Tristan Laycock; David Lord ; Francesco Santostefano; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Esther 

Christensen ; Vanessa Audette ; Liaison ; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Elizabeth Lindsay 

Subject: For MO approval - Minister Anand’s June 9 Presser Remarks 

Good afternoon, James and Cecely, 

Please find attached for your approval Minister Anand’s June 9 Presser Remarks. 

This is a bilingual version. French paragraphs follow the English paragraphs (in blue). Feel free to edit as you wish, and we 

can add more French is that is the Minister’s preference. Also, we are missing one number — in yellow — which we are 

working hard to obtain. 

Please note that remarks need to be sent to interpreters early tomorrow morning so we would need a close-to-final 

version before 10 am; we await your edits. 

Thank you, 

France Gionet 

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events 

Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch 

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada 

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada 

Téléphone I Telephone: 613-698-3276 
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